Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Hi Shiau Chan,
MV = $40,000.
Thank you.

Best Regards,

Sun Pin (LKK Auto)

Monday, 3 May 2021 9:50 AM

Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

RE: Re: OD /7956989684SG / SKK 6105D Date of Accident 30 March 2021
rebate.pdf

Oi Sun Pin| Assistant Automotive Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants

Phone: 6256 3561 | Email: Sunpin@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 3 May, 2021 9:30 AM

To: Sun Pin (LKK Auto)

Subject: FW: Re: OD / 7956989684SG / SKK 6105D Date of Accident 30 March 2021

Dear Sun Pin,

Kindly assist to quote the range of MV...thanks.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Sim, Priscilla-LK <Priscilla-LK.Sim@aig.com>
Sent: Monday, 3 May 2021 9:25 AM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: FW: Re: OD / 7956989684SG / SKK 6105D Date of Accident 30 March 2021

Hi

Kindly assist with market value.

Priscilla Sim LK

Senior Complex Claims Examiner

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.

AIG Building 78 Shenton Way, Level 10

Singapore 079120



Tel +(65) 6419 1755
priscilla-lk.sim@aig.com | www.aig.sg




